AGARWAL

AGARWAL" PACKERS &
movers GROUP MOVERS LTD.

(India’s most awarded mover)

Singapore to Mumbai

From: Sharma, Shailendra S. (IN - Mumbai)
[mailto:shailsharma@DELOITTE.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 6:36 PM

To: laxmi.thakwani@agarwalpackers.com

Subject: RE: Moving goods to India from Singapore

Hi Laxmi,

| am really thankful to the entire team from Singapore to India. | appreciate
their competence in the services for meticulously managing my shipment
transit to India. In our experience the personal effects received were
handled with extreme care.

| am really touched by the service of the team and express my gratitude to
the entire team for handling my case graciously. | would be delighted to
share my experiences with others and recommend the organization in
respect of your services. Alsthough, towards the en, there was a true push
factor from your staff on the payment front which was a bit bitter in terms of
the experience | could envisage.

Many thanks once again.
Regards

Shailendra S.



